NJTRANSIT

Memorandum

TO: Distribution
! Patrick J. McGreal / -_Q,
FROM: : w . .
Deputy General Manager, LaborRefations & Administration, Rail

Operations
DATE: October 2, 2025
SUBJECT: 2026 HOLIDAY OBSERVANCE FOR TRAIN & ENGINE AGREEMENT

EMPLOYEES

Listed below is the 2026 Holiday schedule for T&E agreement employees. Should you have any
questions, please do not hesitate to contact your Labor Relations representative for clarification.

HOLIDAY

New Year's Day

Martin Luther King, Jr. Day

Presidents' Day
Memorial Day

Juneteenth
Independence Day
Labor Day

Veterans' Day
Thanksgiving Day
Day after Thanksgiving

Christmas Eve
Christmas Day
New Year's Eve

D HOLIDAY

Thursday, January 1, 2026
Monday, January 19, 2026

Monday, February 16, 2026
Monday, May 25, 2026

Friday, June 19, 2026
Friday, July 3, 2026
Monday, September 7, 2026

Wednesday, November 11, 2026
Thursday, November 26,2026
Friday, November 27, 2026

Thursday, December 24, 2026
Friday, December 25, 2026
Thursday, December 31, 2026



